

Memorandum

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

TO: David Morres, P.E.
Water Facilities Administrator
Northwest District

FROM: Vince Seibold, P.E. *for B.N.*
Administrator
Industrial Wastewater Section

DATE: October 15, 2003

RE: Gulf Power Company
Scholz Electric Generating Plant
NPDES Permit Renewal
FL 0002283

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the Gulf Power Company- Scholz Electric Generating Station's permit renewal application. It was received on October 10, 2003.

If you are aware of any circumstances which would warrant special consideration in our review please provide comments to the Industrial Wastewater Section by November 03, 2003 so we can respond to the facility within the 30 day time clock.

vs/bn